OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 812 6TH ST City: OREGON CITY
USGS Quad Name: Oregon City GPS Latitude: 4521 16 N Longitude: 122 36 14 W
Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Block: 110 | Lot:  1x, 2x Map #: 22E31AD Tax Lot# 12200
Date of Construction: Historic Name: Historic Use or Function:
c. 1908 Albright, John F. and Elizabeth, House Domestic - single dwelling
Grouping or Cluster Name: *Current Name or Use: Associated Archaeological Site:
NA Domestic - single dwelling Unknown
Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5
Foundation Material:  Concrete Structural Framing:  Unknown Moved? No
Roof Type/Material:  Gable / Composition shingle Window Type/Material:  1/1 wood double-hung
Exterior Surface Materials Primary:  Lap Secondary: Wood shingle Decorative:
Exterior Alterations or Garden window, 1985

Additions/Approximate Date:

Number and Type of Associated Resources:  Garage off alley (1)

Integrity: Good Condition:  Excellent Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site National Register Listed? No

Potentially Eligible: [ ] Individually  or As a contributing resource in a district
Not Eligible: [ ] Intact but lacks distinction
[ ] Altered (choose one): [ | Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district
[ ] Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

[] Irretrievable loss of integrity
[ ] Not 50 years old

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

this 1 1/2 story house sits under a front gable roof, with a full width hip roofed porch on the north side. The main gable features a small gabled
dormer on the east side, open eaves, and chamfered knee brackets that penetrate the wide scroll cut barge boards. The porch hip is supported
by paired square columns set on wood piers with a solid balustrade enclosing the porch. Above the grouped columns, the porch frieze features a
block modillion course. The house features two rectangular cantilevered bays on the west side covered by shed roofs and a small cantilevered
bay on the east side at the stair landing. The house is primarily clad with narrow lap siding, finished with cornerboards, but the gable ends are
shingled above a string course at the eave line. The windows are predominantly 1/1 double-hung wood sash with plain board surrounds and
slightly projecting window hoods at the first floor level. The north gable end windows have a small shed roof over them, supported by chamfered
knee brackets. A central brick chimney features a corbelled cap.

The garage sits under a gable roof with open eaves and is clad with drop siding finished with cornerboards.

Statement of Significance:

The property, comprised of Lots 1 and 2, was sold by Mary A. Wise and her husband to Thomas F. Ryan. Ryan sold it to Elizabeth Albright in
1908. Elizabeth and her husband John lived in the house until 1920. John Albright was a member of the business Jack and Albright, grocers. Mr.
Albright was a member of the elevator committee with Fred Meyer and W. A. Long. Through civil disobedience, he was responsible for the actual
placement of telephone poles on the property lines. He was also employed by Hawley Pulp and Paper. They sold the house to N. W. and Lillie
Bowland that was later purchased by Lee Hall in 1921. Hall lived kitty-corner to the house at 814 6th St. The residence was later sold by Jessie
Hall to William H. Egglman in 1944 and purchased by Morris and Jennie Jones from Egglman in 1953. Present owner, Edward Allick, was a City
Commissioner and Mayor.

Researcher/Organization: Alex McMurry / HPNW Date Recorded:  4/8/2002
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